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THIS AMENDMENT IS ISSUED AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR AS A CHANGE IN SPECIFICATIONS 
OR INSTRUCTIONS TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS INTERESTED IN THE ABOVE-MENTIONED REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. 

 
 

This addendum contains one (1) item. 
 
ITEM 1:  Request for Information: Questions and Answers:  

QUESTION 1: On the 9407 Switch, what type of Power Cables are required? For these, we typically see 

Cabinet Jumper Power Cord, 250 VAC 16A, C20-C19 Connectors. The alternative is NEMA 5-20 to IEC-

C19 14ft.date? 

ANSWER 1: Power Cables for 9407: Cabinet Jumper Power Cord (or equivalent), 250 VAC 16A (or 

equivalent), C20-C19 Connectors (or equivalent). 

 

QUESTION 2: RFP requests for 1 year of maintenance of support, however on the 9407 Switch we see a 

CON-3OSP-C9407R which is a 3 year SKU, can you please advise whether 3 year maintenance of 

support or 1 year of support is required for the 9407R switch? The equivalent SKU for 1 year is: "CON-

OSP-C9407R9U"  

ANSWER 2: Maintenance of Support for Cisco 9407: CON-3OSP-C9407R or equivalent. 

 

QUESTION 3: Please indicate support level and term for each switch type. 

ANSWER 3: None 

 

QUESTION 4: For the Catalyst 9200, DNA licensing is required and is not a $0 cost item. Would you like 

this item (C9200L-DNA-E-48-3Y) to be included in the pricing sheet? 

ANSWER 4: C9200L-DNA-E-48-3Y or equivalent to be included in the pricing sheet. 
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QUESTION 5: What power cables are required for the 9500 and 9200 switches? If the requested APC 

UPS will be used for these switches, then the correct power cables are the US standard NEMA 5-15P 

cables.  

ANSWER 5: NEMA 5-15P or equivalent cables 

 

 
RETURN WITH PROPOSAL   
   
   

 


